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September 7, 1990 &P | 31930

U.S. Nuclear Re Commission, Region [V jL
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000 3 \D s .
Arlington, Texas 76011 e

Atn: A, Bill Beach, Direcior
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards

Re:  License Number: 42-26844-01 Safety Inspection performed Tuly 19, and 30, 1990
Lacket: 030-29470/90-01

Dear Sir:

We have received the NRC Form 591, "Safety Inspection”, on Avgust 13, 1990 ard have taken
corrective acuon to the findings of the inspection on July 19 and 20, 1990. We have posted a copy
of this Notice of Violation as required by 10 CFR 19.11. A copy of this letter will be nzawd oiice
dispatch to your office as required by 10 CFR 19.11.

Violation to 10 CFR 20.7.3 (i), A = nge container containing radioactive material was not
labeled in accordance with 10 CFR 202.203 (f). This container was at a temporary jobsite ‘'n an
area roped off and posted "Caution Radiation Area”.

To correct this violation 1 have designed a two sided placard which will meet the requiremenis of
10 CFR 20.203 (f) and will not violate the conditions of 45 CFR 172.502(b) for placarding. The
two sided placard will consist of one side as a standard "RADIOACTIVL" placnrg as indicated in
49 CFR 172.556 which will be used o1 the equipment box when transporting radioactive
materials. On the arrival at the tem Jobsite the placards will be removed from their holders
and reversed and placed back in their holders. The reverse side of the placard will consist of a sign
which will state "CAUTION RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS" and will contain a Radioactive
Symbol. The lettering and szmbol will be in purple on a yel.ow buckfmund. The remaining area
around this sign will be blacked-out so this sign can not be mistaken for a placard. It wil! also
centain a stateraent on the blacked-out area stating the following " Not to be used as a placard in
transportation, Such use could be a violation of 49 CFR 172.502(b)",

The dual use placard/sign is presently on order with a vendor with an expected delivery during the
last week of September. 1 wiil be able to issue these to the districts and expect to be in full
compliance by the first week in Octaber. A memo has been issued on August 13, 1990 to all our
distncts on changes required to mv.ct this requiremeni.

Please call Richard Arsenault #( (713, 987-4144 if you have any questions.
Respectfully,

D -

/ & ’
Richard L.. Arsenault

Radiation Safety Diector
Sperry-Sun Drilling Services, Inc.

3000 North Sam Houston Pkwy. East (77032) » PO. Box 60070 ¢ Houston, Texas 77205
(713)987-5100 ¢ Telex 6868761 o Fax(713)987-4269
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T. Nolan

B. Sams (Hightstown, New Jersey)
J. Smith (New York, New York)
E. Spatz
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